
 
 

August 13, 2012 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Cynthia A. Carpenter, Director 
    Office of Administration 
 
FROM:    Catherine Haney, Director  /RA/ 
    Office of Nuclear Material Safety  

  and Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR MANAGEMENT DIRECTIVE 8.5, 

“NONREACTOR OPERATIONAL SAFETY DATA REVIEW” 
PUBLICATION AND DIRECTIVE HANDBOOK 8.5, 
“NONREACTOR OPERATIONAL SAFETY DATA REVIEW” 
ELIMINATION (NRC FORM 521) 

 
 
Enclosed for your review and acceptance is the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 
Form 521 package.  The package contains: 
 

• Signed Form 521 for Management Directive (MD) 8.5 Revision 
• Signed Form 521 for Directive Handbook (DH) 8.5 Elimination 
• MD 8.5 (draft) 
• Comment resolution document 
• Documentation whether the MD is a rule or not 

 
The Office of the General Counsel has provided the determination that this MD does not qualify 
as a rule according to the Congressional Review Act and Office of Management and Budget 
review is not required. 
 
 
Enclosure: 
As stated 
 
CONTACT:  Stan Echols, NMSS/FCSS 

301-492-3109 
 
Booma Venkataraman, NMSS/FCSS 
301-492-3179 
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